
From:                                         Julie Tufaro
Sent:                                           Tuesday, May 19, 2020 7:05 AM
To:                                               Michele Chaisson
Subject:                                     Re: 3818 E. LA State Drive - Kenner
 
Check your text

Julie Tufaro
IV Waste, LLC
General Manager
504.224.6670
h�ps://ivwaste.com

On May 19, 2020, at 7:03 AM, Michele Chaisson <mc@ivwaste.com> wrote:

Ramelli Is not on it, that’s what she just told me. Do you want them to go dump it?
 
From: Julie Tufaro <jtufaro@ivwaste.com> 

 Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2020 7:00 AM
 To: Michele Chaisson <mc@ivwaste.com>

 Subject: Re: 3818 E. LA State Drive - Kenner
 
Bri�ani said they scratched Ramelli’s name off or something. She didn’t sent that pic
 
 
Julie Tufaro
IV Waste, LLC
General Manager
504.224.6670
h�ps://ivwaste.com

On May 19, 2020, at 6:57 AM, Michele Chaisson <mc@ivwaste.com>
wrote:

Why can’t we pick this up? Doesn’t look like a  Ramelli can.
 
From: Julie Tufaro <jtufaro@ivwaste.com> 

 Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2020 6:50 AM
 To: Michele Chaisson <mc@ivwaste.com>

 Subject: Fwd: 3818 E. LA State Drive - Kenner
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Please help her with this 

Julie Tufaro
IV Waste, LLC
General Manager
504.224.6670
h�ps://ivwaste.com

Begin forwarded message:

From: Kenner Dispatch <kennerdispatch@ivwaste.com>
Date: May 19, 2020 at 6:16:29 AM CDT
To: Julie Tufaro <jtufaro@ivwaste.com>
Cc: Michele Chaisson <mc@ivwaste.com>
Subject: 3818 E. LA State Drive - Kenner

Good Morning Julie,
 
  This is the pictures that we talked about yesterday and you
said we can’t pick up this personal can. Can you please call
this lady because she was highly �cked off
And asked to speak to Sidney. She said if this wasn’t resolved
she was calling her higher up people.  
 
Sandra Callero 504-275-8336
 
Thank You,
Bri�ani Gillis
Dispatch
IV Waste
504-224-6670 ext. 8672
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